


 
  

CUSIP No. 531229706

(1) Names of Reporting Persons

 Park West Asset Management LLC  

(2) Check the Appropriate Box if a Member of a Group (a) [    ]  
 (b) [    ]  

(3) SEC Use Only

(4) Citizenship or Place of Organization

 Delaw倀



 
 

CUSIP No.  531229706

(1) Names of Reporting Persons

 Park West Investors Master Fund, Limited  

(2) Check the Appropriate Box if a Member of a Group (a) [    ]  
 (b) [    ]  
   

(3) SEC Use Only

(4) Citizenship or Place of Organization

 Cayman Islands  

Number of Shares Beneficially Owned By Each Reporting Person With

 (5) Sole Voting Power: 0*  
 (6) Shared Voting Power: 614,950*  
 (7) Sole Dispositive Power: 0*  
 (8) Shared Dispositive Power: 614,950*  
    

     

(9) Aggregate Amount Beneficially Owned by Each Reporting Person

 614,950*  

(10) Check if the Aggregate Amount  in Row (9) Excludes Certain Shares (See Instructions):

 [    ]  

(11) Percent of Class Represented by Amount in Row (9)

 6.0%*  

(12) Type of Reporting Person

 CO  

        
        
* See Item 4 for additional information.

  





 
 
Item 1(a).  Name Of Issuer:  Liberty Media Corporation (the “Company”)

  

Item 1(b).  Address of Issuer’s Principal Executive Offices:

 12300 Liberty Boulevard
Englewood, Colorado 80112
 

Item 2(a).  Name of Person Filing:

 This report on Schedule 13G (this “Schedule 13G”) is being jointly filed b’eo�ᬀint ’







 
 

SIGNATURE

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true,
complete and correct.
 
 February 14, 2020  
   
 PARK WEST ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC  
   
   
 By: /s/ Grace Jimenez  
 Name: Grace Jimenez  
 Title: Chief Financial Officer  

  
   
   
 PARK WEST INVESTORS MASTER FUND, LIMITED  
    
 By: Park West Asset Management LLC, its Investment Manager  

 
   
 By: /s/ Grace Jimenez  
 Name: Grace Jimenez  
 Title: Chief Financial Officer  
   

 
   /s/ Peter S. Park  
   Peter S. Park  
     
     

 
Attention: Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute

Federal criminal violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001)
 

 
 



 
 

Exhibit Index
 
Exhibit

1.    Joint Agreement dated as of February 14, 2018, by and among Park West Asset Management LLC, Peter S. Park, and Park West Investors
Master Fund, Limited (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
February 14, 2018).

 
 
 
 


